

From: Michael Mulcay

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 28, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0051-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

In the Matter of Experimental License Application File No. 0051-EX-PL-2008

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

Well over one year ago Wireless Strategies Inc. applied for an experimental license. In the meanwhile alternative testing and evaluation has been satisfactorily performed and concluded.

Therefore we are no longer pursuing the obtaining of this authorization.

Thank you.

Michael Mulcay, Chairman and CTO